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March 21, 2012
Mr. Craig Hoover, P.E.
- Bohannan Huston, Inc.
7500 Jefferson NE
Albuquerque, NM 87109
Re:  Ladera Dams 5 & 9 Arroyos: APS Project Final Report

Dear Mr. Hoover:

Based on information provided in your submittal to AMAFCA dated March 8, 2012, the
above referenced report is approved. Any minor comments concerning the designs of the
Dam 9 diversion and Pond 5S can be addressed by final signoff of the construction plans.

If you have any questions, please contact me at 884-2215.

Sincerely,
AMAFCA '
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Bradley L. Bingham, P.E.
Drainage Engineer
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